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Our Ref: JD/GVH/July07

Mr Drew Brown
Gilobe Tavern PRt
Bank Street o Rs 7 o 8 gIEe

Longtown i
Cumbria ! TAEENTP TR e
CAB 5PS ¢ RO

Dear Mr Brown g

Re: The Globe Tavern, Bank Street, Longtown, Cumbria, CA6 5PS

As you are aware the District Environmental Health Officer has applied for a review of the Premises
Licence. We are also aware from conversations our Solicitors, Poppleston Allen, have had with the
council, that at least four residents are going to be supporting the District Environmental Health
Officer in her review together with the Police.

I have tried to contact you on many occasions both after the service of the original noise abatement
notice and following the issue of the review application but you have failed to retum my cails. | then
visited you on Monday 2 July, but you were at a funeral. [ left an urgent message for you fo call me
but again you have failed to cail me.

Your member of staff advised me that sound insulation works are being carried out to the premises
and also a noise limiter is being fitted but the District Environmental Health Officer is unaware of

this work and has not inspected it.

We must insist that until such time as the District Environmental Health Officer has had the
opportunity to assess the impact these alterations have had on noise breakout that you cease to
provide any sort of entertainment in the premises.

Additionally the District Environmental Health Officer has received complaints of noise from
customers in the beer garden and again we must insist that you ensure that your customers, whilst

using the beer garden, do so quietly.

Failure to cease providing entertainment and to control the noise your customers are making in the
beer garden may further jeopardise the continuation of the Premises Licence in its current form i.e.
under the existing conditions and hours, This is a breach of your tenancy agreement and as such
we could also seek to take forfeiture proceedings against the lease.

| intend to visit the Globe at 11.00am next Thursday July 12 and insist that you meet me there to
discuss these issues and | also insist that you stop any entertainment until the local Environmental
Heaith officer has assessed the work you have carried out

| look forward to hearing from you as a matter of urgency.

Yours sincerely

W

John Dipaolo
Business Development Manager

CC. Jonathan Smith — Poppleston Allan
Geoff Tarbuck — Regional Operations Manager
Claire Tunnicliff — Property Co-Ordinator

Pubfelio Ltd. Wiltshire Drive, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 OTT tel: 01225 763171 fax: 01225 715120
VAT Registration: GB 848 3474 91 Registered in England: No. 05275831
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Our.Ref; ID/GVH/August07
7" August 2007

Mr Drew Brown -
Globe Tavemn
Bank Street
Longtown
Cumbria

CAG 5P5

Dear Mr Brown
‘Re_Glohe Tavern, Longtown

1 visited the Globe Tavern at 4.00 pm on Tuesday 31% July 2007 when once
again you were not avallable, but after discussion with your staff I am advised
that you are still allowing music to be played every Thursday, Friday,
Saturday & Sunday in-the main music room and also allowing singers at least
once a week in the back room.

This s desplte my letter ® you.on 5% July 2007 insisting that all
entertainment is stopped until such time as the District Environmental officer
has inspected the nioise reduction work you have carried out.

Once again I asked that you contact me so that we could discuss the
situation, but to no avail. 1 can only reiterate that we do not condone or
support your actions and until the planned review hearing you observe the
contents of my previous letter, namely that you should not have any
regulated entertainment in the bar area which previously had been disturbing
residents and that you must ensure that the acustomers using the beer garden
are controlled in such a way that they do not disturb the local residents.

Once again I ask as a matter of urgency that you call me on 07778 530 336
to discuss these issues.

CC: Geoff Tarhuck
Gerard Doherty
Claire Tunnicliff

Pubtolio Lid. Wikishire Orive, Trowbridge,. _\n'ﬁltshire. BAY4 OTT  tel: 01225 763171  fax: Q1225 715120
VAT Registration; GB 848 3474 91 Registered in England: No. 05275831




Globe Tavern, Longtown, Carlisle

Draft Conditions

1. Prior to the submission of any application for the transfer of the Premises Licence and
variation of the Designated Premises Supervisor County Estate Management (Pubs) Ltd
will seek the prior approval of the applicant for the transfer of the Premises Licence and
variation of the Designated Premises Supervisor from Cumbria Constabulary;

2, Within one month County Estate Management (Pubs) Ltd acting on behalf of the
landlord (for so long as Pubfolio Ltd are the landlord) will bring forfeiture proceedings
against Mr Drew Alexander Aitkin Brown in order to secure his vacation of the

premises.

Document Ref : 2143200241



